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TO: D. P. Mitchell
E. G. Segre'
J. H. Manley
Re. Fe. Baocher
A. C. Graves b
Library File S

FROM: A. C. Graves

SUBJECT: SOURCES .

The following sources have been ?S@piﬁgﬁ, tested foﬁ leaks and found to bs

tight. - W ; T
Our Number Bureau of Stands. No. ] Bureau of Stands Certification
1
77 13077 | 9.85 mg" J
78 13078 ! 9.92 " |
79 . 15079‘"",‘ v i 0.958 " g
80 130807 B o i 0.971 " B
81 13081 . TR ! g.972 * |
82 , 130832 i 0.944 "
83 13083 i 0.971
84 , 13084 ; g.961 "
85 13085 ; 0.966 " .
86 130887 " .. . ©0.963 "..cum
87 , 13087 R i 0.980 " ..
88 13088 ‘ - 0.963 "
89 : 13089 . H .0.965 " ‘
90 13090 i v T Tt 0.953 " ;
’ | : i
14& . i

In addition one source was’ inoludgd with né Bureau of Standards nitiber attached. ‘

This was compared’ with source ﬁa1077 by means ‘of a Geige% counter and found to be

2.14 times as strong. This is, therefore “1dentified with source #3076 which
according to the Bureau of Standards would be 2.27 tlmes es strong. This comparison

was made by placing both sources d*dlstanoe of about eight feeﬁ from the counter and

counting each source for about two minutes.
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ABOUT THIS REPORT
This official electronic version was created by scanning
the best available paper or microfiche copy of the 
original report at a 300 dpi resolution.  Original 
color illustrations appear as black and white images.

For additional information or comments, contact: 
Library Without Walls Project 
Los Alamos National Laboratory Research Library
Los Alamos, NM 87544 
Phone: (505)667-4448 
E-mail: lwwp@lanl.gov
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